
 
Tim Egan  

From: "Tim Egan" <eedetail@qwest.net>
To: "Tim Egan" <eedetail@qwest.net>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2006 8:41 AM
Subject: Re: SEIPS Match Results - Jan 2006
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Place Name USPSA Class Division PF Lady For Age Match 
Pts Match % Point 

Series 
1 Cook, Dave TY28156 A Production Minor No No Senior 484.7208 100.000% 
2 Pullen, Gary TY2933 A Open Major No No 484.5872 99.972% 
3 Neill, Guy A632 M Limited Major No No Senior 433.1667 89.364% 

4 Cook, Dustin U Limited 
10 Major No No 404.3661 83.422% 

5 Moats, Tim FY34021 B Production Minor No No 387.6086 79.965% 

6 Roberts, Jim TY36793 C Limited Major No No Super 
Senior 361.0782 74.492% 

7 Payne, Bret A50631 U Limited 
10 Major No No 324.5637 66.959% 

8 Malison, John A51321 U Limited 
10 Major No No 321.1874 66.262% 

9 Larsen, 
Dennis TY35852 M Revolver Major No No 317.0932 65.418% 

10 Hansen, Rex TY12225 C Revolver Major No No Senior 267.1073 55.105% 
11 Arnell, Elden TY25753 C Revolver Major No No 259.2215 53.479% 

12 Williamson, 
Rick A44665 C Limited 

10 Major No No Senior 250.9694 51.776% 

13 Taylor, Larry TY366463 C Limited 
10 Minor No No Senior 249.7954 51.534% 

14 Chapman, 
Lenny U Limited 

10 Major No No 239.1466 49.337% 

15 Jones, Skip U Limited 
10 Major No No 225.9139 46.607% 

16 McKinley, 
Lynn TY43636 D Limited 

10 Minor No No Super 
Senior 215.7198 44.504% 

17 Egan, Tim A52549 C Revolver Major No No 201.5807 41.587% 

18 Creighton, 
Paul U Limited 

10 Major No No 176.6336 36.440% 

19 Bevilacqua, 
Dan U Limited 

10 Major No No 152.9820 31.561% 

20 Wilkinson, 
Rachel U Limited 

10 Major Yes No 150.1564 30.978% 

21 McKinley, 
Jeff U Limited 

10 Major No No 150.0144 30.949% 

22 Watson, Bob U Limited 
10 Major No No 105.4668 21.758% 

Number of 
Competitors: 22

Match Date: 
1/14/2006 

Stage 
No: 1 Stage 1 (Barrier 

w/Window) 

Place Name No. Class Division Points Penalties Time Hit 
Factor Stage Pts Stage % 

1 Cook, Dave 4 A Production 88 0 24.10 3.6515 90.0000 100.00% 



2 Pullen, Gary 17 A Open 86 10 21.20 3.5849 88.3585 98.18% 
3 Moats, Tim 14 B Production 84 0 26.45 3.1758 78.2752 86.97% 
4 Roberts, Jim 18 C Limited 86 0 29.94 2.8724 70.7972 78.66% 

5 Cook, Dustin 5 U Limited 
10 87 0 30.68 2.8357 69.8926 77.66% 

6 Malison, John 11 U Limited 
10 80 10 28.95 2.4180 59.5974 66.22% 

7 Neill, Guy 15 M Limited 78 20 27.55 2.1053 51.8902 57.66% 
8 Larsen, Dennis 10 M Revolver 78 20 31.07 1.8668 46.0118 51.12% 

9 Creighton, Paul 6 U Limited 
10 86 0 49.04 1.7537 43.2242 48.03% 

10 Arnell, Elden 1 C Revolver 79 10 39.46 1.7486 43.0985 47.89% 

11 Payne, Bret 16 U Limited 
10 73 20 32.04 1.6542 40.7717 45.30% 

12 Williamson, 
Rick 22 C Limited 

10 73 20 32.81 1.6154 39.8154 44.24% 

13 Hansen, Rex 8 C Revolver 75 20 35.57 1.5462 38.1098 42.34% 

14 Wilkinson, 
Rachel 21 U Limited 

10 73 10 42.37 1.4869 36.6482 40.72% 

15 Chapman, 
Lenny 3 U Limited 

10 86 0 59.78 1.4386 35.4578 39.40% 

16 McKinley, Jeff 12 U Limited 
10 79 10 51.89 1.3297 32.7737 36.42% 

17 McKinley, 
Lynn 13 D Limited 

10 61 30 29.66 1.0452 25.7615 28.62% 

18 Jones, Skip 9 U Limited 
10 74 20 53.91 1.0017 24.6893 27.43% 

19 Bevilacqua, 
Dan 2 U Limited 

10 76 20 58.78 0.9527 23.4816 26.09% 

20 Taylor, Larry 19 C Limited 
10 62 40 29.01 0.7584 18.6926 20.77% 

21 Watson, Bob 20 U Limited 
10 65 40 54.31 0.4603 11.3452 12.61% 

22 Egan, Tim 7 C Revolver 62 50 33.84 0.3546 8.7400 9.71% 
Number of 
Competitors: 22 

Stage 
No: 2 Stage 2 (The 

Wall-Fld Course) 

Place Name No. Class Division Points Penalties Time Hit 
Factor Stage Pts Stage % 

1 Pullen, Gary 17 A Open 122 0 19.09 6.3908 130.0000 100.00% 
2 Neill, Guy 15 M Limited 124 0 22.48 5.5160 112.2050 86.31% 
3 Cook, Dave 4 A Production 118 0 23.75 4.9684 101.0659 77.74% 

4 Malison, John 11 U Limited 
10 115 0 26.73 4.3023 87.5163 67.32% 

5 Cook, Dustin 5 U Limited 
10 129 0 33.03 3.9055 79.4447 61.11% 

6 Moats, Tim 14 B Production 112 0 28.69 3.9038 79.4101 61.08% 
7 Roberts, Jim 18 C Limited 121 10 30.57 3.6310 73.8609 56.82% 

8 Taylor, Larry 19 C Limited 
10 118 0 32.93 3.5834 72.8926 56.07% 

9 McKinley, 
Lynn 13 D Limited 

10 114 0 33.76 3.3768 68.6900 52.84% 

10 Larsen, Dennis 10 M Revolver 127 0 42.06 3.0195 61.4219 47.25% 

11 Payne, Bret 16 U Limited 
10 127 0 43.45 2.9229 59.4569 45.74% 

12 Jones, Skip 9 U Limited 
10 120 0 42.24 2.8409 57.7889 44.45% 
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13 Chapman, 
Lenny 3 U Limited 

10 119 0 43.01 2.7668 56.2815 43.29% 

14 Hansen, Rex 8 C Revolver 124 0 47.96 2.5855 52.5936 40.46% 
15 Egan, Tim 7 C Revolver 127 10 45.38 2.5782 52.4451 40.34% 

16 Wilkinson, 
Rachel 21 U Limited 

10 112 20 45.30 2.0309 41.3120 31.78% 

17 Williamson, 
Rick 22 C Limited 

10 97 10 46.09 1.8876 38.3971 29.54% 

18 Bevilacqua, 
Dan 2 U Limited 

10 128 0 69.22 1.8492 37.6159 28.94% 

19 Arnell, Elden 1 C Revolver 118 20 56.85 1.7238 35.0651 26.97% 

20 Watson, Bob 20 U Limited 
10 112 10 62.56 1.6304 33.1652 25.51% 

21 Creighton, Paul 6 U Limited 
10 122 10 84.95 1.3184 26.8186 20.63% 

DNF McKinley, Jeff 12 U Limited 
10 0 0 0 0 .0000 0.00% 

Number of 
Competitors: 22 

Stage 
No: 3 

Stage 3 (2 
Boxes-Side by 
Side) 

Place Name No. Class Division Points Penalties Time Hit 
Factor Stage Pts Stage % 

1 Cook, Dave 4 A Production 110 0 27.77 3.9611 120.0000 100.00% 
2 Neill, Guy 15 M Limited 111 10 27.64 3.6541 110.6996 92.25% 

3 Cook, Dustin 5 U Limited 
10 118 0 36.55 3.2285 97.8062 81.51% 

4 Moats, Tim 14 B Production 100 20 26.02 3.0746 93.1438 77.62% 
5 Pullen, Gary 17 A Open 101 30 23.61 3.0072 91.1020 75.92% 

6 Williamson, 
Rick 22 C Limited 

10 104 10 34.70 2.7089 82.0651 68.39% 

7 Roberts, Jim 18 C Limited 92 10 31.63 2.5925 78.5388 65.45% 

8 Payne, Bret 16 U Limited 
10 118 20 40.08 2.4451 74.0734 61.73% 

9 Malison, John 11 U Limited 
10 104 20 35.93 2.3379 70.8258 59.02% 

10 Arnell, Elden 1 C Revolver 107 20 42.35 2.0543 62.2342 51.86% 

11 Jones, Skip 9 U Limited 
10 105 20 41.80 2.0335 61.6041 51.34% 

12 McKinley, Jeff 12 U Limited 
10 114 10 51.25 2.0293 61.4769 51.23% 

13 Taylor, Larry 19 C Limited 
10 91 30 36.19 1.6855 51.0616 42.55% 

14 Chapman, 
Lenny 3 U Limited 

10 99 30 45.75 1.5082 45.6903 38.08% 

15 Egan, Tim 7 C Revolver 93 40 39.85 1.3300 40.2918 33.58% 
16 Larsen, Dennis 10 M Revolver 106 70 29.75 1.2101 36.6595 30.55% 

17 Bevilacqua, 
Dan 2 U Limited 

10 97 30 56.60 1.1837 35.8597 29.88% 

18 Hansen, Rex 8 C Revolver 115 80 32.86 1.0651 32.2668 26.89% 

19 Watson, Bob 20 U Limited 
10 93 50 60.74 0.7079 21.4456 17.87% 

20 Wilkinson, 
Rachel 21 U Limited 

10 89 40 75.18 0.6518 19.7460 16.46% 

21 Creighton, Paul 6 U Limited 
10 89 50 79.26 0.4921 14.9080 12.42% 

McKinley, Limited 
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22 Lynn 13 D 10 71 70 39.75 0.0252 .7634 0.64% 
Number of 
Competitors: 22 

Stage 
No: 4 Tuff Enough 

Standards 

Place Name No. Class Division Points Penalties Time Hit 
Factor Stage Pts Stage % 

1 Pullen, Gary 17 A Open 74 10 0 64.0000 64.0000 100.00% 

2 Cook, Dustin 5 U Limited 
10 67 5 0 62.0000 62.0000 96.88% 

3 Hansen, Rex 8 C Revolver 60 0 0 60.0000 60.0000 93.75% 
Tie Cook, Dave 4 A Production 60 0 0 60.0000 60.0000 93.75% 
5 Roberts, Jim 18 C Limited 55 0 0 55.0000 55.0000 85.94% 
6 Larsen, Dennis 10 M Revolver 53 0 0 53.0000 53.0000 82.81% 
7 Arnell, Elden 1 C Revolver 50 0 0 50.0000 50.0000 78.13% 

8 Payne, Bret 16 U Limited 
10 58 10 0 48.0000 48.0000 75.00% 

9 Neill, Guy 15 M Limited 55 10 0 45.0000 45.0000 70.31% 

10 Williamson, 
Rick 22 C Limited 

10 43 0 0 43.0000 43.0000 67.19% 

Tie Malison, John 11 U Limited 
10 43 0 0 43.0000 43.0000 67.19% 

Tie McKinley, 
Lynn 13 D Limited 

10 43 0 0 43.0000 43.0000 67.19% 

13 Chapman, 
Lenny 3 U Limited 

10 47 5 0 42.0000 42.0000 65.63% 

14 Egan, Tim 7 C Revolver 35 0 0 35.0000 35.0000 54.69% 

Tie Creighton, Paul 6 U Limited 
10 35 0 0 35.0000 35.0000 54.69% 

16 Moats, Tim 14 B Production 32 0 0 32.0000 32.0000 50.00% 

17 Wilkinson, 
Rachel 21 U Limited 

10 25 0 0 25.0000 25.0000 39.06% 

Tie Jones, Skip 9 U Limited 
10 35 10 0 25.0000 25.0000 39.06% 

19 Watson, Bob 20 U Limited 
10 21 0 0 21.0000 21.0000 32.81% 

20 Bevilacqua, 
Dan 2 U Limited 

10 26 10 0 16.0000 16.0000 25.00% 

21 McKinley, Jeff 12 U Limited 
10 17 10 0 7.0000 7.0000 10.94% 

DNF Taylor, Larry 19 C Limited 
10 0 0 0 0 .0000 0.00% 

Number of 
Competitors: 22 

Stage 
No: 5 Stage 5 (Relaod 

in the Middle) 

Place Name No. Class Division Points Penalties Time Hit 
Factor Stage Pts Stage % 

1 Larsen, Dennis 10 M Revolver 113 0 19.45 5.8098 120.0000 100.00% 
2 Cook, Dave 4 A Production 104 0 18.90 5.5026 113.6549 94.71% 
3 Neill, Guy 15 M Limited 106 10 17.49 5.4889 113.3719 94.48% 
4 Pullen, Gary 17 A Open 114 10 19.33 5.3802 111.1267 92.61% 

5 Taylor, Larry 19 C Limited 
10 94 0 18.12 5.1876 107.1486 89.29% 

6 Moats, Tim 14 B Production 94 0 18.53 5.0729 104.7795 87.32% 

7 Payne, Bret 16 U Limited 
10 101 10 18.38 4.9510 102.2617 85.22% 

Page 4 of 5

8/14/2006



No virus found in this incoming message. 
Checked by AVG Free Edition. 
Version: 7.1.405 / Virus Database: 268.10.9/417 - Release Date: 8/11/2006

8 Cook, Dustin 5 U Limited 
10 110 0 23.86 4.6102 95.2226 79.35% 

9 Hansen, Rex 8 C Revolver 102 0 25.04 4.0735 84.1371 70.11% 
10 Roberts, Jim 18 C Limited 86 10 18.94 4.0127 82.8813 69.07% 

11 McKinley, 
Lynn 13 D Limited 

10 87 10 20.52 3.7524 77.5049 64.59% 

12 Arnell, Elden 1 C Revolver 99 10 26.71 3.3321 68.8237 57.35% 
13 Egan, Tim 7 C Revolver 93 20 23.16 3.1520 65.1038 54.25% 

14 Malison, John 11 U Limited 
10 80 20 20.57 2.9169 60.2479 50.21% 

15 Chapman, 
Lenny 3 U Limited 

10 93 30 21.79 2.8912 59.7170 49.76% 

16 Jones, Skip 9 U Limited 
10 100 10 32.71 2.7515 56.8316 47.36% 

17 Creighton, Paul 6 U Limited 
10 101 10 33.16 2.7443 56.6828 47.24% 

18 McKinley, Jeff 12 U Limited 
10 94 10 35.58 2.3609 48.7638 40.64% 

19 Williamson, 
Rick 22 C Limited 

10 88 20 29.45 2.3090 47.6918 39.74% 

20 Bevilacqua, 
Dan 2 U Limited 

10 86 20 34.06 1.9378 40.0248 33.35% 

21 Wilkinson, 
Rachel 21 U Limited 

10 67 30 27.84 1.3290 27.4502 22.88% 

22 Watson, Bob 20 U Limited 
10 76 50 29.01 0.8962 18.5108 15.43% 

Number of 
Competitors: 22 

Printed: 01/14/06 9:14 
PM
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